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December 1, 2011

Murray Benton
2416 Sea Island
Jonesboro, AR 72404

Re:  Location: Lot 36, Preston Oaks
Dear Mr. Benton:

The purpose of this letter is to acknowledge your request for consideration of a
utility easement abandonment at or adjacent to property you own above.

Our Planning and Engineering Staff have reviewed this matter in coordination
with our subdivision plats and regulations.

The Planning and Engineering Staff have no objections to the utility easement
requested on the subject lot. If you require any additional information, please advise me
at your convenience.

Sincerely, #

Otis T. Spriggs, AICP
Planning Director
City of Jonesboro
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Michael Morris, P.E., CFM
Engineering Department -~



